RECEIVED

MAR 0 5 2018

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

February 27, 2018

Gwendolyn Pinson, Executive Director Kentucky Public Service Commission 211 Sower Blvd Frankfort, KY 40601-8294 Case #2018-00011

Ms Pinson,

I would like to nominate Kenneth Shadowen, 2165 Briensburg-Tatumsville Rd., Benton, KY 42025, to fill the vacancy on the North Marshall Water District Board of Commissioners. Mr. Shadowen was appointed by then Judge Cheryle Miller to fill the remaining 2 yr. term created because of a resignation. Being a long time citizen of Marshall County and a customer of North Marshall Water District, I feel his experience and knowledge of the water district makes him an excellent candidate to continue serving the District. Please find his resume enclosed and I thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely, Gerald Cunningham

Gerald Cunningham 1037 Briensburg Rd Benton, KY 42025

JAMES KENNETH SHADOWEN

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

KENTUCKY SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION

Outstanding Superintendent F.L. Dupree Award 1996

MARSHALL COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Citizen of the Year

LEADERSHIP POSITIONS

Marshall County Hospital

Board Member 2012 - Present

Briensburg Baptist Church

Treasurer 2012 - Present

North Marshall Water District

Commissioner 2015 - 2017

West Kentucky Educational Coop

President 2 years

Past Board Member

Kentucky Association of School Administrators

Executive Board 4 years

Kentucky Association of School Superintendents

President 2 years

Past Board Member

Kentucky Teachers Retirement System

Board of Trustees 10 years

Lions Club

Past President

Marshall County Chamber of Commerce

Past Board Member

WORK HISTORY

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT CHRISTIAN COUNTY SCHOOLS

HOPKINSVILLE, KY

2001 - 2008

INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT CHRISTIAN COUNTY SCHOOLS

HOPKINSVILLE, KY

2000 - 2001

SUPERINTENDENT MARSHALL COUNTY SCHOOLS

BENTON, KY

1988 - 2000

SUPERINTENDENT LIVINGSTON COUNTY SCHOOLS

SMITHLAND, KY

1975 - 1988

LIVINGSTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

1966 - 1975

Principal Smithland Elementary (1969 – 1975)

Head Teacher Grand Rivers Elementary (1967 - 1969)

Teacher Hampton Elementary (1966 – 1967)

EDUCATION

CRITTENDEN COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL

MARION, KY

1958 - 1962

BETHEL JUNIOR COLLEGE

HOPKINSVILLE, KY

1962 - 1964

BETHEL COLLEGE

MARTIN, TN

1964 - 1966

BS in Health/PE and Social Studies

MURRAY STATE UNIVERSITY

MURRAY, KY

1966 - 1972

MS in Education Administration 1969

Plus 30, Rank I in Education Administration 1972